
From: Zeglen,Marie  

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Kraft,John 

Cc: Glover,Joseph 
Subject: CBA College Radar 

 
Hi John, 
 
Recently we received a new report from Academic Analytics on the 2012 data.  It contains a College 
Radar Chart – which I am attaching for your College. 
The comparison is to national data, with the following notes: 
 

1. AA looked at the disciplines in your College, then took the same discipline groupings from other 
institutions to create the comparison.   

2. These groupings may or may not correspond to an organizational unit called a “College” at the 
other institutions. 

3. If an institution did not meet a threshold for the number of disciplines involved, it was omitted. 
 
Thanks.  Let me know if you have any questions. 
 

Marie 
 
Marie E. Zeglen, Ph.D. 
Assistant Provost and Director of Institutional Planning and Research 
Office of Institutional Planning and Research 
University of Florida 
Tigert Hall 355 
PO Box 113115 
Gainesville, Florida 32611-3115 
(352) 392-0456 
zeglenm@ufl.edu 
 

Think before you ink!! 
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